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Bill Pfanner - Eastshore / Russell Antenna Farm

m

From: ANDREW WILSON III

To: Bill Pfanner , Lance Shaw , Eric Knight
Date: 10/11/2007 12:28 AM

Subject: Eastshore / Russell Antenna Farm

Bill, Lance, Eric,

There is a proposed 4 each 199-foot antenna farm located at the end of West Winton Ave which will be
noth of the Russell and northwest of Eastshore.

The Project Name is Salem Communications Radio Towers.

Will this be a cumualtive affect on either plant or cause confusion with pilots to determine the power
plant locations?

Please contact Bob Buman or

Ernk J. Pearson, AICP

Senior Planner
erik-pearson@hayward-ca.gov
510-583--4210

Andy Wilson r 60 C K E T
510-489-5538 OG'AFC~6
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